
From: Lewis McWilliam <Lewis.McWilliam@edinburgh.gov.uk>  
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 4:26 PM 
To: @breedongroup.com> 
Subject: RE: Ref : 24/01146/FUL Bonnington Mains Quarry 
 
  
Dear   ,  
  
Regarding this submission, I have been reviewing the suggested changed wording for 
condition 8 – air over pressure internally with Environmental Protection and Planning 
enforcement colleagues.  
  
To help inform this consideration I would seek the submission of a blasting method 
statement (detail of the practices that are undergone in the lead up to a blast) – would this 
be a document that can be provided?  
  
If so, I would appreciate if this can be sent across for review by Monday 6th May. Thereafter I 
will return regarding feedback on the condition change and potential timescales for 
determination.  
  
Regards, 
  
Lewis 
  
Lewis McWilliam | Senior Planning Officer| Central and West Area| Sustainable 
Development| Place Directorate | The City of Edinburgh Council | Waverley Court, Business 
Centre G2, 4 East Market Street, Edinburgh, EH8 8BG  
 


